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Jack Mason

Sunny Shores Water Co.
3827 116" St. W.
Bradenton, FL 34210-1139

Re: Docket No. 100038 -WU - Application to implement a backflow maintenance program
by Sunny Shores Water Co.

Dear Mr. Mason:

In order to further review the application, Sunny Shores Water Co. will need to provide
the following:

1. Please provide staff with a revised tariff sheet showing the charge for backflow testing.

2. Section 367.091(6), Florida Statutes (F.S.), states, in pertinent part, an application to
establish, increase, or change a rate or charge other than the monthly rates for service
must be accompanied by a cost justification. Please provide all documentation to satisfy
the cost justification requirement of 367.091(6) F.S., including any bids and contract(s)
with certified technicians who perform the maintenance and inspections for the backflow
devices.

3. Your letter dated January 11, 2010, states, “In December, 2007 the Manatee County
Health Department informed this company on the annual inspection that there were only
87 backflows out of 264 dwellings that were in compliance with the Manatee County
Ruling of 1987-Cross Connection and Backflow Prevention Code (R-87-125).” Plea&e

explain why 87 customers have backflow devices and the other 177 customer apparentiy
do not.
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4. Please provide a copy of the Manatee County Ruling of 1987-Cross Connection and
Backflow Prevention Code (R-87-125) referenced in your letter dated January 11, 2010
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Please submit this information to the Office of Commission Clerk by February 10, 2010.
If you have any questions or require further assistance regarding this matter, please contact me at

(850) 413-6844.
Sincerely ﬂ
A

Jared Deason

cc:  Division of Economic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks, Fletcher)
Office of General Counsel (Brown)
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 100038-WU)



